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Murphy, Erln L

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 12:06 PM

To: ‘Eileen Hanley'

Subject: RE: Adam L. Saslov, P.A. - Document Number: P09000091069

All addresses other than the R.A. address can be updated by mail. Your request is being forwarded to the
appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be posted.

-If your registered agent or the registered égent's address has changed ydu must fill out the appropriate form
(Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from

our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (click “Print Filing Forms”). On the next page, choose Florida

Corporation (Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Reglstered Agent/Registered Office. This
filing cannot be done onling; it must be sent through the mail.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Eileen Haniey [malito ehanley@sbwtawf‘ rm.com]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11:58 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Adam L. Saslov, P.A. - Document Number: PO9000091069

Good Morning! Our office filed Articles of Incorporation for the above for i)rof t corporation on November 3,
2009. Unfortunately, the ieasing agent provided us with the wrong zip code for the mailing address of the
carporation (resident agent and sole officer).

Would you be kind enough to update the corporation's zip code to reflect the correct one: 33431.

Thank you.

Eileen M. Hanley, Legal Assistant
Shapiro, Blasi, Wasserman & Gora, P.A.
Preferred Title, Inc.

7777 Glades Road, Suite 400

Boca Raton, FL 33434

Telephone: {561) 477-7800

Fax: (561) 477-7722

Email: ehanley@sbwiawfirm.com
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